
DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Apri l 17, 2024 

FILED 4/18/2024 
DOCUMENT NO. 02017-2024 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE O FFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD O AK BOULEVARD 

T ALLA IIASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission C lerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

,i1f., 
Shelby Eich ler, Public Util ities Supervisor, Office of Industry Development and 
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Reedy Creek Improvement District Name Change to Centra l Florida Tourism 

Oversight District 

Document No. 0 1330-2024 refl ects the request from Central Florida Tourism Oversight District 
(CFTOD) fo r a name change. CFTOD was formerly known as Reedy Creek Improvement 
District (RCID). The company is requesting the name change due to Governor Ron Desantis 
signing Senate Bill 4-C into Law to disso lve Reedy C reek Improvement District effective June 1, 
2023. In February of 2023 , Governor Desantis signed House Bill 9-B establi shing a new state 
appo inted board renaming RCID to Central Florida Tourism Oversight District. As a result, 
Company code EM884 should be changed from Reedy Creek Improvement District - Utilities 
Division to Central Florida Tourism Oversight District - Utiliti es Division and Company code 
GS03 1 should be changed from Reedy Creek Improvement District - Uti lities Division to 
Central F lorida Tourism Oversight District - Utilities Division. 
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